




Amine Idougourram

Graphics Designer

About Me

Motivated professional with strong communication skills in English, experienced in customer service and problem-solving. Adaptable, quick to learn, and committed to delivering excellent customer experiences.

Contact

 +212 653-409427

 idouamine0@gmail.com

 SYBA. Nakhil 277

Skills

- Problem-Solving
- Customer Service
- Time Management
- WEB DESIGN
- Logo Design

Language

- English (c1)
- French
- Arabic

Education

Diploma in Multimedia Development

EXEL ACADEMY

2022 - 2024

Bachelor's degree in Letters and Human Sciences

MOHAMMED V HIGH SCHOOL UNIVERSITY

2022

Experience

(2023 -2024)

OPERATIONS MANAGER

Riad Dama, Marrakech

- Managed administrative tasks, coordinated with staff, and resolved operational challenges effectively.

(2023 - 2024)

FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

- Collaborated with clients to meet deadlines and create unique appealing designs.
- Collaborated with senior designers on large-scale branding projects.